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Eve O'Sullivan

From: James O'Neill <james.oneill@ftco.ie>
Sent: Thursday 18 November 2021 16:29
To: Eve O'Sullivan; cryder@galwaycoco.ie
Subject: James O'Neill shared the folder "Galway Historic Landfills" with you.

      

 

James O'Neill shared a folder with you  

Dear Eve, 
 

Please find in the linked folder as attempted via our Document Management System 
earlier.  

 

Galway Historic Landfills  

 

 

This link only works for the direct recipients of this message. 
 

 

        

 

Privacy Statement  

This message is for the intended recipient only. It may contain confidential or proprietary information. If you receive 
this message in error, please immediately delete it, destroy all copies of it and notify the sender. You must not use 
or disclose any part of this message if you are not the intended recipient. We may monitor all email communication 
through our networks. Any views expressed in this message are those of the individual sender, except where the 
message states otherwise. We take reasonable precautions to ensure our emails are virus free. However, we cannot 
accept responsibility for any virus transmitted by us and recommend that you subject any incoming email to your 
own virus checking procedure. Fehily Timoney is registered in Ireland as a private company limited by shares. 
Registration No. 180497. Registered office: Core House, Pouladuff Road, Cork, Ireland  
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